TOWN OF CEDAR LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA
MEMORANDA & MINUTES OF THE CEDAR LAKE TOWN COUNCIL

August 4, 2009

Public Meeting 6:00 PM at the Cedar Lake Town Hall

Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence

Roll Call:

Absent John Foreman Ward 2 Absent Robert Carnahan Ward 1
Council Member Vice President

Present  Patricia Wisniewski ~ Ward 3 Present Dennis Wilkening Ward 5
Council Member President

Present  Jerry Smith Ward 4 Present Amy J. Sund
Council Member Clerk-Treasurer

Present  William Landske Ward 6 Present lan Nicolini
Council Member Town Administrator

Present  Greg Parker Ward 7 Present David Austgen

Council Member

Town Attorney

DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Departments are participating in National Night Out events this evening.

Police: No report.
Public Works: No report.
Parks & Recreation: A written report was submitted to Council.
Clerk-Treasurer: Amy Sund reported that investments were redeemed from the 90-day certificates of
deposit at Harris Bank. Interest received was $11,709.46 which was receipted into the appropriate funds.
Fire Department: No report.
Town Administrator:  lan Nicolini reported that the right of way clean-up on 143" Avenue; the brush has
been removed; our public works staff spent six hours on this. There is still garbage and concrete to be
cleaned up. This is an active construction site and silt fencing has been installed along the perimeter of
the lake. In Wicker Meadows, the day after the last meeting, the connection from the farm tile to the rear
yard drain was located. We dug it up and the developer is to replace it; we will be inspecting it. lan
Nicolini stated that he spoke with the farmer; we will stake where the connection is so that they can
replace where the sinkhole area is. Pat Wisniewski inquired if they are happy in Wicker Meadows now.
lan Nicolini stated that there were no reports of any flooding after the last rain. lan Nicolini stated that
now that the connection has been located; they are going to trench from the structure to the property line
and the farmer will make the connection and take it back to where they are filling. Greg Parker stated that
he received a call inquiring if they are done scoping the area. lan Nicolini stated that the trench was filled
with water when it rained. Henn & Sons is to report to Ed Robinson tomorrow. lan Nicolini is to update
Greg Parker on this. lan Nicolini stated that Center Garage has requested a special event permit to allow
a fixed term gravel parking area until they can put improve the parking area with drainage and present
this to the plan commission. lan Nicolini stated that the term still needs to be negotiated but he
recommends a year. Motion by Pat Wisniewski and seconded by Greg Parker. Jerry Smith questioned
the length of time; he suggested that this should not exceed one year and should come to us as soon as
possible with the drainage plans for review. Motion by Pat Wisniewski and seconded by Greg Parker was
amended to include the suggestions of Jerry Smith.
Roll Call Vote: 5t00
Foreman | Wisniewski
ABSENT YES

Smith
YES

Carnahan
ABSENT

Parker
YES

Landske
YES

Wilkening
YES

Town Attorney: No report.
Town Council : Jerry Smith requested that item #1, Public Hearing for Public Way Vacation, be
continued to the next meeting. Jerry Smith stated that he had a phone conversation with John Foreman
whom sends his regrets that he is out of town this evening and he would like this item continued until the
next meeting. Motion by Jerry Smith and seconded by Pat Wisniewski to remove item #1, Public Way
Vacation, from this agenda and continue it to the next meeting.
Roll Call Vote: 5t00
Foreman | Wisniewski
ABSENT YES

Smith
YES

Carnahan
ABSENT

Parker
YES

Landske
YES

Wilkening
YES

PUBLIC COMMENT: There were no comments.

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Minutes of the Regular Public Meeting of July 21, 2009.

2. Docket: Town Claims 65233 - 65300 for $263,422.88; Wastewater Claims 25143 - 25164 for

$124,240.03; Storm Water Claims 35230 i 65232, 65255 - 65259 for $25,796.36; and Water Utility

Claims 80024 - 80029, for $43,334.35. Motion by Jerry Smith and seconded by Bill Landske to

accept and waive the reading of the minutes and to accept the consent agenda.

Roll Call Vote: 5to 0
Foreman | Wisniewski
ABSENT YES

Smith
YES

Carnahan
ABSENT

Parker
YES

Landske
YES

Wilkening
YES

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Public Way Vacation
a. Town Attorney Comments
b. First Readin g of Ordinance No. 1056
¢c. Remonstration

August 4, 2009 Page 1 of 6



TOWN OF CEDAR LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA
MEMORANDA & MINUTES OF THE CEDAR LAKE TOWN COUNCIL

d. Council Discussion
e. Council Decision
This item was moved to the next agenda during Town Council report.

UTILITY BUSINESS

1. Request for Reduction of Sanitary Sewer Billing
a. 7813 W. 127" Avenue
lan Nicolini stated that he has not received a full report on this item and suggested deferring this to
the next meeting. Motion by Jerry Smith and seconded by Greg Parker to defer this item to the next

meeting.

Roll Call Vote: 5to 0

Foreman | Wisniewski Smith Landske Parker Carnahan Wilkening
ABSENT YES YES YES YES ABSENT YES

TOWN BUSINESS
1. Resolutions
a. Resolution No. 988: Lease Purchase Agreement 1 Excavator
David Austgen stated that in the packet from the Clerk on the lease purchase agreement. The
resolution simply has a number at the top. This is a pro-forma document. It references your
authorization to enter into a purchase with a lease financing acquisition. There is no title to read other
than the title on the agenda. David Austgen recommends some action be considered to approve and
execute the resolution as provided for the financing transaction as explained. Motion by Pat
Wisniewski and seconded by Greg Parker to accept Resolution No. 988.
Roll Call Vote: 5to 0
Foreman | Wisniewski Smith Landske Parker Carnahan Wilkening
ABSENT YES YES YES YES ABSENT YES

b. Resolution No. 989 1 Lease Purchase Agreement 1 Chevrolet Truck
David Austgen stated that the same applies for this item. Motion by Pat Wisniewski and seconded by
Greg Parker to accept Resolution No. 989.
Roll Call Vote: 5to 0
Foreman | Wisniewski Smith Landske Parker Carnahan Wilkening
ABSENT YES YES YES YES ABSENT YES
David Austgen recommended having Amy Sund or her staff insert the Resolutions verbatim into the
minutes for a good record carrying forward on your actions.

2. New Business
a. Plan Commission Appointment
Greg Parker stated that he has reviewed the applications and only two of the applicants are
democrats; he believes that it has to be a democrat. Discussions occurred on whether this position
needed to be filled by a democrat; David Austgen stated that there are four citizen positions two
republican and two democrat; the other three appointments are from Council. It was determined by
the Town Attorney that a democrat is needed to fill this position. Motion by Greg Parker and
seconded by Pat Wisniewski to appoint Diane Cusack to the Plan Commission.
Roll Call Vote: 5t0 0
Foreman | Wisniewski Smith Landske Parker Carnahan Wilkening
ABSENT YES YES YES YES ABSENT YES

PUBLIC COMMENT: Jim Hosfeld of West 143" Avenue stated that he received a copy of the minutes
from the last meeting which indicated that their neighbor had issues with the cleaning up that they were
doing. Jim Hosfeld stated that the lakefront in this area has been deplorable for the past sixty years. He
stated that the neighborhood wanted to clean it up, make it more presentable and utilize the lakefront for
the neighborhood. He stated that the question of right of way versus deeded access; he stated that his
father has stated that they have the right of way to this, but he has never seen a list of people on this road
that have the right of way. David Austgen stated that a right of way is dedicated to the public at large
where any citizen may use or access the right of away which is subject to a real estate title review and
based upon how the property was platted or approved. David Austgen stated that his understanding is
that this is a dedicated public right of way and if it is, the world at large could use it. Jim Hosfeld stated
that he would like to find out. lan Nicolini stated that based upon the county maps, the Sidwell, that this
was a road right of way extending to the waters edge; it is a dedicated unimproved street. lan Nicolini
stated that you can access it the same way you can access a road. Jim Hosfeld stated that the residents
of West 143" Street would like to form a neighborhood association similar to Surprise Park and Wilson
Subdivision. They would like to make improvements to this right of way. Bill Landske inquired if we can
change this public right of way to a subdivision right of way. David Austgen stated that it is lesser
included of the public right of way in a sense. David Austgen stated that the Town would have to vacate
the property and that the law requires that one-half of each side goes to adjacent property owners. lan
Nicolini stated that in general there is no street parking in this area. Bill Landske stated that this has not
been enforced. Jim Hosfeld stated that the owner to the south of the easement is advertising that there is
all kinds of parking is available other than the right of way, the land. Bill Landske stated that he does not
have enough parking for one flat. = Denny Wilkening inquired if there are signs there; lan Nicolini
responded that there are no parking signs there. Bill Landske stated that the Town posts the signs and
they keep getting moved so that they are closer and closer together and that people still park there. Jerry
Smith stated that they have a hard time with parking numerous vehicles and abandoned vehicles here. It
was stated that the guy who rents the building, tow flats and does not have enough parking. Denny
Wilkening asked if the guy lives there; Jim Hosfeld stated that not from what he can tell. Jim Hosfeld

August 4, 2009 Page 2 of 6



TOWN OF CEDAR LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA
MEMORANDA & MINUTES OF THE CEDAR LAKE TOWN COUNCIL

stated that the advertisement on the internet is that he is leasing it for $3,000 per week. Greg Parker
stated that he was at the last meeting posing as a resident. Jim Hosfeld stated that he has never
personally seen him down there. Ji m Hosfeld stated that he went to t|
this residence. The name on the title has recently been changed indicating an address on 45™ in
Highland. Greg Parker inquired of Jerry Smith if we could investigate what has happened to the signs
and property stakes down there. Jerry Smith responded that it would be hard to investigate what
happened, but we could instruct Ed Robinson to put the signs back how they belong.  Bill Landske
stated that there is one brick building on the plat which has a cement curb running east and west for
about thirty to forty feet; if you shoot a line from this curb and go west you can find out where the line is
at. David Austgen suggested having lan Nicolini contact the property owner to schedule a meeting to
review the parking and the various other matters from previous meetings and previous years. Greg
Parker inquired of David Austgen if they can form an association to maintain this access point. David
Austgen responded that as long as we give them permission to do it. It is public land; we own it; as long
as you consented and concurred to it. Jim Hosfeld stated that they would like to form community
association similar to Surprise Park and Wilson Subdivision. They would like to install a DNR approved
seawall and pier at some point in the future. lan Nicolini stated that the Town would need to approve any
changes as it is public right of way. Jim Hosfeld stated that they would put together by-laws and submit
them to Council for approval if they wanted them to. David Austgen stated that it would not be advisable
for the legislative body to be involved in the private property organization until it is organized. David
Austgen stated that the Town would have to make the application to DNR and the association would need
to make and pay for any improvements. Greg Parker and Council thanked them for cleaning up the area.

FINAL COMMENTS:

1. Town Council: Jerry Smith invited all to participate in National Night Out tonight. Hot dogs and chips
are being served. There is fire, police and public works vehicles out there and there will be a movie in
the park later.

2. Town Administrator : lan Nicolini stated that he has received a response letter from Karen Stippich,
ITS & Operations Engineer, of the Federal Highway Administration, regarding the Emergency Vehicle

Preemption (EVP) system. I't stated that dAlt is the
emitters for the Emergency Vehicle Preemption (EVP) system that INDOT approved is more than
enough. o I't states that generally they approve E

service vehicles as they are harder to maneuver. lan Nicolini recommended that Council approve
purchasing the 15 emitters at and 80/20 federal/local cost share and have the fire chief and police
chief formulate a recommendation as to how those emitters should be allocated. Motion by Pat
Wisniewski and seconded by Greg Parker to approve purchasing the 15 emitters at and 80/20
federal/local cost share and have the fire chief and police chief formulate a recommendation as to
how those emitters should be allocated.
Roll Call Vote: 5to 0
Foreman | Wisniewski Smith Landske Parker Carnahan Wilkening
ABSENT YES YES YES YES ABSENT YES

3. Town Attorney: David Austgen has no comments.

ADJOURNMENT: At approximately 6:25 pm President Wilkening called for adjournment.

COUNCIL OF THE CIVIL TOWN OF CEDAR LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA

Dennis Wilkening, President, Ward 5 Patricia Wisniewski, Ward 3
Robert H. Carnahan, Vice President, Ward 1 John Foreman, Ward 2
Jerry Smith, Ward 4 William Landske, Ward 6
ATTEST:

Greg Parker, Ward 7

Amy J. Sund, IAMC, CMC, Clerk-Treasurer

The minutes of the Cedar Lake Town Council are transcribed pursuant to IC 5-14-1.5-4(b) which states:
(b) As the meeting progresses, the following memoranda shall be kept:

(1) The date, time and place of the meeting.

(2) The members of the governing body recorded as either present or absent.

(3) The general substance of all matters proposed, discussed, or decided.

(4) A record of all votes taken, by individual members if there is a roll call.

(5) Any additional information required under IC 5-1.5-2-2.5.

Au Noqyg

RESOLUTION AND CERTIFICATE OF INCUMBENCY
Lease Number 124236000

Lessee: Town of Cedar Lake



TOWN OF CEDAR LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, INDIANA
MEMORANDA & MINUTES OF THE CEDAR LAKE TOWN COUNCIL

August 4, 2009 Page 4 of 6



